

Present:

Cllr G. Hyde (Chair), Cllr V. Morgan, Cllr B. Selby, Anna Turner (East Leeds Area Management), James Nundy (ELAM, minutes), Josh MacDonald (ELAM), Melanie Robinson (LCC Early Years / Youth Service), Dave Kerfoot (Neighbourhood Warden), Heather Jamieson (Seacroft Parish), Paul and Jean Reed (local business), Linda Goodall (South Seacroft Good Friends and Neighbours), John Cummins (Goundwork Leeds), Barbara Ackroyd (Seacroft Methodist Church), Mick Dodds (Boggart Hill Action Group), PS bob Wilson (West Yorkshire Police), PC Jonathan McGlone (WYP), PCSO Adam Duffy (WYP), PCSO Shaun Teasdale (WYP), PC Claire Musgrove (WYP)

Welcome	Action
Cllr Hyde introduced everyone welcome.	
Apologies	
Hayley Clifton (Gipton and South Seacroft Neighbourhood Manager), Steve Vowles (East North East Homes Leeds), Mrs M Miller, PCSO 738 Jewitt, Mr Paylor, Mrs Farrell, Fred Gatecliffe (Barncroft Residents Association), Rod manners (Barncroft RA), June Hind (Boggart Hill Action Group), Mary Osborne (BHAG), Ms Ali-Joufi (not coming anymore).	
Minutes and matters arising from previous minutes	
The Dialadrink report is complete	
The Streetwork Soccer camp went very well.	
It was mentioned that the 'old' depot' had a Japanese Knotweed (toxic weed) problem. A discussion followed.	
The Aldi planning permission application has been withdrawn for the site of the former Lion and Lamb pub, due to residents and members objections and traffic access issues.	
EASEL The deal is now signed and things are starting to happen. Neighbourhood Plans are being formulated. Details of dates / progress / what is to happen will be available from Maggie Gjessing. (Copy to Dave Kerfoot too). A discussion followed.	MGj
Area Committee matters – report from 12 March 2008	
Anna Turner did a consultation exercise for the Area Delivery Plan – the forum members were invited to give their opinions on the headings provided. The results will be collated and reported back.	

Killingbeck and Seacroft Tasking - update	
Police Introductions were made by the Neighbourhood Policing Team. There are now three NPTs, which work from 8am to midnight, seven days a week. The officers here today are Team 3.	
Seacroft is a hot spot area for burglary at the moment.	
There is a fast response time for non-emergencies if you send an email to killingbeck.npt@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk	
Smartwatering will commence in Foundry Mills / bottom end of Seacroft from 14 April 2008.	
Other areas of concern: Large gangs of youths causing damage / alcohol abuse at Dibb Lane, Hollin Park Road, Kentmere Rise, Boggart Hill (week nights), Boggart Hill Drive (bricks being thrown at ground floor properties)	
Mini motor bikes are back in the area again – locations given to the police. Problems with underage youths drinking on The Rein. Police to speak to LCC Licensing to address potential underage alcohol sales from local shops.	Police
 Mr Reed enquired whether Dibb Lane shops could have a CCTV system. Anna Turner reminded him about keeping documented evidence to back up a call for the equipment. Dave Kerfoot to have a chat to all of the shops in the parade about self-contained CCTV systems, with guidance from the Police. Easterly Road area – the road is the boundary for East and North East areas so there could be scope to do a combined CCTV system for the area. 	АТ
Tasking Team update – Anna Turner CCTV systems across all multi-storey flats in East Leeds are coming in the near future. A handout from Steve Vowles entitled 'Tasking Manager's report to March 2008 Forum' was tabled.	
Neighbourhood Warden's Update – Dave Kerfoot	
Ground floor flat at Parkway Towers is the new warden's base in the area. Police invited to use it as a drop in. Problems in the evenings at the Towers with young people messing about inside the tower block corridors etc - Police and ALMO are aware of it and are taking action.	
There will be a housing survey in South Seacroft over the next two weeks, and SmartWatering will also take place.	
Graffiti issues Information on graffiti taggers has started to come though. Police to work with the wardens to get the young people who cause it to help clean it off.	
Monkswood Avenue – Monkswood Green footpath Currently a path of concern. Potential for a pram gate to stop motorbikes.	
Blencharns / Black Shops Have been addressing the issues with groups of 50 young people.	
• The wardens team was thanked by the forum for their good work so far.	
Intensive Neighbourhood Management and projects	<u> </u>
Hayley Clifton sent her apologies to this meeting. The next forum will be dedicated to Safer Stronger Communities (SSCF).	

Killingbeck and Seacroft Gala: 5 July 2008

The venue will be Seacroft Village Green again. It will include free attractions such as inflatables. The David Young Community Academy will be involved and bringing shows, drama, music and sports etc.

Looking into arranging a free shuttle bus for the day, with numerous pick-up points around the ward.

Help is still required – if you can give any time, please speak to Anna Turner (tel: 214 3234).

Linda Goodall would like to be involved but can't commit to anything at the moment.

There is potential for Mr Reed's fish and chip shop to sponsor the free bus, or something else.

The date for the next gala meeting will be 10:30am, 3 April 08, at Brooklands and Bailey's Community Centre.

AOB, date, time and venue of next meeting

The new Seacroft One Stop Centre is due to open on 21 April 2008 in the old 'Zone' video rental shop in the parade of shops at the side of Tesco. It will replace the old One Stop at Erford House on North Parkway.

Next meeting

Hoped to be on 2 June 2008 at the new church hall at Seacroft Methodist Church or Grange Farm Primary school – watch this space!